

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## Lorraine Lalor

### Director

---



Lorraine has been a director with Triangle since 2009 and leads the teams delivering risk assessments, therapeutic interventions and keeping safe packages to children and their carers.

Since 1999 Lorraine has specialised in work with disabled children and in particular, children on the autistic spectrum. She has consulted with children on a wide range of issues and developed particular knowledge and expertise in working with children and young people who present with sexually concerning behaviour.

Lorraine is trained as a non-registered Intermediary, providing communication support to children and young people in their involvement with the police and the courts. She is also a member of Triangle's multidisciplinary teams providing expert opinion to the family courts.

### Qualifications / Training

- 2015 Trauma focussed CBT for Children with PTSD (Anna Freud Centre, London)
- 2014 Goodway Model – working with children who present with sexually harmful behaviour
- 2011 Non-registered Intermediary training with assessment (Triangle)
- 2009 Diploma in Therapeutic Life Story Work (Sexual Abuse Child Consultancy Service)
- 2005 Derbyshire Language Scheme
- 2003 PGCE (Brighton University)
- 1995 Media Studies BA (University of Sussex)

### Employment

- 2009 – present Director (Triangle)
- 2007 – 2009 Team Leader and trainer (Triangle)
- 2002 – 2007 Senior Support Worker (Triangle)
- 2000 – 2002 Voluntary work (Homestart)
- 1999 Part-time Teaching Assistant
- 1980 – 1992 Civil Service

### Triangle Training

Communicating and consulting with disabled children and young people (introductory and advanced); working positively with challenging behaviour (introductory and advanced); working with families of disabled children; interviewing young and disabled children within ABE guidance; expert witness development programme; safeguarding disabled children; play based evaluation; neurodevelopment in childhood; attachment issues for disabled children; working with children who have experienced trauma.



7 Hunns Mere Way  
Brighton  
BN2 6AH

tel: 01273 305888  
fax: 01273 305887

[info@triangle.org.uk](mailto:info@triangle.org.uk)

[www.triangle.org.uk](http://www.triangle.org.uk)

**Directors**  
Ruth Marchant  
Laura Jones  
Charlie Orrell  
Maxime Cole  
Lorraine Lalor

VAT No. 760316941  
Company No. 3539167